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andrewm.calderoni@outlook.com

From: Heft, Martin <Martin.Heft@ct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Andrew Calderoni

Subject: RE: Special Tax Districts - M1 and M20a Reporting Due - Waestbrook / Chapman Beach

Looks good, thanks

Martin L. Heft

Undersecretary

Intergovernmental Policy and Planning Div
Office of Policy and Management

450 Capitol Avenue MS# 54SLP

Hartford CT 06106-1379

Cell: 9

https:/ /portal.ct.gov /OPM/IGPP-MAIN /1

ision

GPP-Home-Page

From: Andrew Calderoni <andrewm.Calderoni@out
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 12:54 PM
To: Heft, Martin <Martin.Heft@ct.gov>

look.com>

Subject: RE: Special Tax Districts - M1 and M20a Reporting Due - Westbrook / Chapman Beach

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you

trust-the sender.and know the content is safe.

" Dear Mr. Heft

| just filed the M-1 as instructed. Will you please rev

. Andy Calderoni

",

e ——

From: Heft, Martin [maé%to:Martm.Heﬁ@ctwv]
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 11:02 AM

To: andrewm.calderoni@outlook.com

Subject: Special Tax Districts - M1 and M20a Report

Andrew:

iew that | did this correctly.

ing Due - Westbrook / Chapman Beach

Kimberly Bratz informed me that you are the new Tax Collector for Chapman beach.

Attached are the reporting requirements.



